
From: Al-Samaraee, Auroba [ALA5@gunet.georgetown.edu] 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 2:35 PM 
To: Weidner, Tara 
Subject: RE: licensing information 
 
Hi Tara: 
Thank you for following up with me on this issue, actually we moved quickly in the RSO hiring process, 
and next week we will interview the two best and final, by the end of the month we would be able to 
name the RSO, I am going to leave in few weeks so it may not be practical to go through the process. We 
thought that if the process of choosing the RSO will take longer I will submit the NRC Form 313(RSO). 
Sorry for not update you with these information earlier. 
As soon as we will name the new RSO we will go a head and submit the form, 
Your advice is always welcomed,  
Thank you 
 
Auroba L. Al-Samaraee 
 

From: Weidner, Tara [mailto:Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 2:15 PM 
To: Al-Samaraee, Auroba 
Subject: RE: licensing information 
 
Auroba, 
 
When we last spoke I was under the impression that you would be submitting the NRC Form 
313(RSO).  To date I have not received the form and I was wondering if your plans have 
changed.  Please get back to me as soon as possible concerning the matter of you be named 
as the RSO on the license.  I will be out of town starting on June 16th and I must do something 
with the license prior to me leaving. 
 
Thanks in advance. 
 
Tara L. Weidner 
Health Physicist 
USNRC 
 

From: Al-Samaraee, Auroba [mailto:ALA5@gunet.georgetown.edu]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 10:48 AM 
To: Tara Weidner 
Subject: RE: licensing information 
 
Hi Tara: 
It was great speaking to you this morning, thank you for the information, I will fax you the form as soon I 
will be done with it. 
 
Thanks 
 
Auroba L. Al-Samaraee, M.Sc 
Interim Radiation Safety Officer 



Georgetown University Hospital (GUH) 
Gorman Bldg.,Suite 2040, Rm# 2045 
3800 Reservoir Rd., NW 
Washington, DC 20007 
(202)444-4637 Direct 
(202)444-0069 fax 
(202)405-3677 pager 
 
 
 

From: Tara Weidner [mailto:Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 9:29 AM 
To: Al-Samaraee, Auroba 
Subject: licensing information 
 
Here is the information for setting up the payment for fingerprints.  Included in it is a contact 
telephone number if you have any problems setting up the account.   
 
Also, here is the link for the NRC Form 313A(RSO) and the directions for completing the form. 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc313a(rso).pdf  
http://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/med-use-toolkit/licensing-guidance-form313a.pdf   Please 
don't hesitate to call me if you have any questions on completing the form.  I would assume that 
you will be following the third pathway, "Structured Educational Program for Proposed Radiation 
Safety Officer". 
 
If you have any additional questions, feel free to give me a call at 610-337-5272. 
 
Tara 

CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in this communication, including its attachments may 
contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual (s) or entity (ies) to whom it is 
addressed . The information contained in this communication may also be protected by legal privilege , 
federal law or other applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication , you 
are hereby notified that any distribution, dissemination or duplication of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error please immediately delete and destroy all 
copies of this message and please immediately notify us of the error by separate communication . 
Thank you.  
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